

# MANCHESTER PARKS FOUNDATION, INC.

## Board Meeting

Monday, April 15, 2013

### Present:

Sharon Hughes, Chairman  
Marcia Bogash, Secretary  
Ellen Rugemer

Barbara Trump  
Ellen Frey  
Vince DePalmer  
Donna Davis

Meeting called to order by Chair Sharon Hughes at 7:05PM at the nature center

### SECRETARY REPORT:

- Minutes from March Meeting presented
- Motion by Ellen Frey and seconded by Marcia Bogash to accept as presented
- Motion carried

### TREASURER REPORT:

- None presented

NATURALIST REPORT: No report

PUBLIC RELATIONS: PR Presentation to be held tomorrow at North Carroll Library. Marcia and Barbara to supply refreshments. Very nice article in the newspaper. Sherry is to be helping with Earth Day program at Library.

### PROGRAMS:

- Spring Fest:
  - Permit for 50/50 in place
  - Sharon and Ellen Frey have taken care of PR.
  - Still waiting to hear from Fire Dept.
  - Gem person wants to set up in building
  - Handwashing and moon bounce are in place.
  - Justin has ordered a new game.
  - Marcia would like to see info on new program in place for Spring Fest.
  - Ellen R. and Marcia cannot come on Saturday, May 4.
  - Kid's Corral will be \$2.00 with a stamp for multiple visits.
  - Games will be 50¢
- Egg Hunt:
  - Well organized and well attended.
  - Next year responsibility for children to be included on sheet.
- Bocce Ball:
  - Vince has designed a new program for rookies called "Get Off The Grass"

### Give A Gift to Nature:

- Ellen Rugemer moved that brochures be corrected and printed
- Ellen Frey seconded the motion
- Motion carried. Hopefully they will be available at Spring Fest.

Executive Board still needs to do budget.

Key to lock box ...ILCO...distributed

**FACILITIES:**

- Discussion about gate...people can enter park from many areas.
  - ◆ There are still issues with common road and gate.

**TAXIDERMY DISPLAY:**

- Umbrella under Sherry's permit.
- Can we get our own permit?
- Donna's husband suggested contacting MD Natural History Society.
- Ellen R. will check online and Donna will contact society.

**SHELVING UNIT DISPLAY CONCERNS:**

- Ellen R. will make a cover.
- Motion for her to purchase fabric made by Barbara Trump and seconded by Marcia. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 8:35 PM

Marcia Bogash, Sec.